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Malave, Erin HB80549

From: Mary Cigna [mcigr{a@mmsslaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 4:05 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Mato Management, LLC / Addres Change
Attachments: 201003111603008S97.pdf; 20100311155334817.pdf

See attached request for address change. Revised to use correct letterhead.
<<20100311160300897.pdf>>

Respectfully,

Mary Cigna, Paralegal

Moskowitz, Mandell, Salim & Simowitz, P.A.

800 Corporate Drive, Suite 500

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

-Telephone {954) 491-2000

Facsimile (954) 491-2051

email address: mcigna@mmsslaw.com

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity {o which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, canfidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or reproduction of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it and notify us immediately.

CIRCULAR_ 230 DISCLAIMER: The IRS now requires written advice (inciuding electronic communications) regarding one or more Federal (i.e., United
States) tax issues to meet certain standards. Those standards involve a detailed and careful analysis of the facts and applicable (aw which we expect
waould be time consuming and costly. We have not made and have not been asked {o make that type of analysis in connection with any advice given in
this e-mail. As a result, we are required to advise you that any Federal tax advice rendered in this e-mail is rot intended or written to be used and
cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the IRS.

In the event you weuld like us to perform the type of analysis that is necessary for us to provide an opinion that does nct require the above disclaimer,
as always, please feel free to contact us directly.

From: Mary Cigna i

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 3:56 PM

To: ‘corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'caley@agroycegroup.com'; 'agroyce@aol.com’; Craig Mandell
Subject: Mato Management, LLC / Addres Change

Attached please find a request for a change/correction of address.

<<20100311155334817.pdf>>
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Respectfully,

Mary Cigna, Paralegal

Mosk_owilz, Mandell, Salim & Simowitz, P.A.
800 Corporate Drive, Suite 500

[Fort LLauderdale, FLL 33334

Telephone (954) 491-2000

Facsimile (954) 491-2051

email address: _meignaf@mmsslaw.com

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidentiai
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it and notify us immediately.

CIRCULAR 230 _DISCLAIMER: The IRS now requires written advice (including electronic cormmunications) regarding one or more Federal {i.e., United
States) 1ax issues 1o meet certain standards. Those standards involve a detailad and careful analysis of the facts and applicable law which we expect
would be'time consuming and costly. We have not made and have not been asked to make that type of anaiysis in connection with any advice given in
this e-mall. As a result, we are required to advise you that any Federal tax advice rendered in this e-mail is not intended or written 10 be used and
cannot be used for the purpese of avoiding penallies that may be imposed by the IRS,

In the event you would like us to perform the type of analysis that is necessary for us to provide an opinion that does not require the above disclaimar,
as always, please feel free to contact us directly.
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MATO MANAGEMENT, LLC
7505 Mallard Way, Unit H
Santa Fe, NM 87507

March 11, 2010

Via email corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Florida Department of State

Division on Corperations

P.0O. Box 8327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: Mato Management, LLC
Document Number: 110000010802

To Whom It May Concern:
The mailing address fer the above limited liability company is as follows:

7505 Mallard Way, Unit H
Santa Fe, NM 87507

Kindly make the correction in the State records. Do not hesitate to contact the undersigned
should you have any questions or require additional information.

Very truly yours, .

Al

Wﬂdeﬂ, its Registered Agent

ime -
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